

1. **Tsunami Loads and Effects.**

Section 1615.1 is amended to read as follows:

SECTION 1615.1 TSUNAMI LOADS

1615.1 General. The design and construction of *Risk Category III* and *IV* buildings and structures, **and those Risk Category II buildings taller than 75 feet,** located in the Tsunami Design Zones defined in the **ASCE 7 Tsunami Design Geodatabase (version 2016-1.0),** shall be in accordance with Chapter 6 of ASCE 7-16.

Commented [LC1]: This section has been edited to match the 2012 State Building Code.

Commented [DH2]: Can you share this geodatabase?

Commented [LC3R2]: <https://asce7tsunami.online/>